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Malave, Erin !
I
|

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 12:23 PM ;
To: 'Dominick, Naomi' !
Subject: RE: SECO FEID number

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. (169750)

Thank You
Cecky Hlhet
Internet Access

Software Scheduling Specialist ‘
|

i
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your pariicipation.

COS Customer Satisfaction Survey

|
From: Dominick, Naomi [mailto:ndominick@kbmco.com] i
Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 12:06 PM :
To: corphelp 5
Subject: FW: SECC FEID number ’
Please forward this email below tc Ms Karen Saly. 1 believe | have the incorrect email address and hope
you can help! '
Thank you!
Naomi Dominick

From: Dominick, Nacmi

Sent: Friday, September 17, 2010 11:46 AM
To: 'ksaly@dof.state.fl.us'

Cc: Battle, Robert; 'Lamar.Downs@floir.com’
Subject: SECO FEID number

_ Dear Ms Saly:

Per our conversation, please correct the FEID number for SECO In¢-docum
59-279-8466

To reflect the correct FEID number of, . :
65-0237164 ,

Please document the record to reflect the correction. :

Thank you for your help, we truly appreciate the effort! !

Naomi |

Naomi Dominick, CFO
Direct Line 305.820.6745
Property & Casualty | Employee Benefits | Life Insurance
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